

Student Assistant

Tino Imsirovic



t.imsirovic@campus.tu-berlin.de

Room A 410

T + 49 – 30 – 314 – 29177

F + 49 – 30 – 314 – 21907

Curriculum Vitae

Tino Imsirovic started working as a student assistant at the Habitat Unit in July 2021 as part of the research team in [Urban-Rural Assembly \(BMBF, 2019-2024\)](#). Within the project he is especially focused on the development of combined spatial planning and actor-oriented participatory approaches, defining new strategies and tools for transformation processes towards co-produced visions.

Tino studied Urban and Regional Planning in Kassel and Istanbul. During his studies he worked at several chairs both at the Institute of Architecture and Institute of Urban Developments at Kassel University. Besides, he also works as a freelance Urban Designer and collaborated with urban design offices Urban Catalyst GmbH and Teleinternetcafe Architektur & Urbanismus in Berlin.

Education

2019 - present

Master of Science in Urban Design (M.Sc), TU Berlin

2016 - 2017

Exchange Semester in Urban and Regional Planning, Istanbul Technical Üniversitesi

2014 - 2018

**Bachelor of Science in Urban and Regional Planning (B. Sc.),
Universität Kassel**

Employment History

Since 2021

**Student Assistant
Habitat Unit, TU Berlin**

Since 2021

**Freelance Work
CHORA, TU Berlin**

2019

**Editorial Internship
Bauwelt, Berlin**

2018-2019

**Freelance Work
AKS Gemeinwohl, Berlin**

2018

**Internship
Urban Catalyst GmbH**

2017 – 2018

**Tutor
Chair for Urban Interventions in Public Space, Universität Kassel**

2017 – 2018

**Tutor
Chair for Urban Renewal and Planning Theory, Universität Kassel**

2017

**Internship
Teleinternetcafé Architektur & Urbanismus, Berlin**

2015 – 2016

**Student Assistant
Chair for History of Designed Environment, Universität Kassel**

Publications

(2019)[Höhenflug in Spandau](#)in Bauwelt 7.2020

(2019)[Weiterdenken einer gebauten Utopie](#)in Bauwelt 24.2019

(2019)[Belasteter Grund](#)in Bauwelt 22.2019

(2019)[Bauhaus und documenta – Eine Begegnung](#)in Bauwelt (Online)

(2019)[Wundersame Einblicke](#)in Bauwelt (Online)

Grants, Awards, and Fellowships

2020

Urban Maestro Summerschool, UCL Bartlett School of Planning,
Bouwmeester Maitre Architecte Brussels, UN Habitat

2020 – present

TU Berlin Germany Scholarship (Deutschlandstipendium)

2017

Freiburg Zaßhringen-Nord (1. Rank)

Invited Competition (with Teleinternetcafé Architektur & Urbanismus)

2016

Erasmus+ Scholarship

Professional and Academic Affiliations

2020 – present

Student Council Institute of Architecture, TU Berlin